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Malave, Erin

From: Diane Drake Smith [dsmith@gurleyassociates.com)]
Sent:  Wednesday. November 17, 2010 1,23 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Dawvid Gurley

Subject: Change of Address for Corporation
Corporation: L andwise Horticultural Services, Inc.
Document # 10000068291

New Principal Office Address: 6503 19" Street East, Unit A
Sarasota, FL 34243

Your assistance is greatly appreciated

Thank you.

Diane Drake Smith
Legal Assistant

Tel qrss00 1y

Fax g 1052916

601 5. Osprey Avenue
Sarasota, Florida 34230
dsinithdne urlevissociites.con,
waww.enrlovassociales.com
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SURASOE Y AN AN HOUSTON
CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This e-mail. along with any attachments, may contain information
that is conlidential. privileged. or otherwise exempt from disclosure. [f you arc not the intended
recipient. or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notilied that any disclosure. copying. printing. distribution, or use of any information contained
in or attached to this e-mail is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this e-matl in
error, please immediately respend o this e-mail or notify us by telephone at the number stated
above. and delete this c-mail and any attachments without reading, printing or saving them in
any manner. Your cooperation is appreciated. Thank vou,
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